

From Carla Stang to Everyone 11:52 AM

Hi everyone - Carla Stang here from Hill Country...had a little rain this morning. Yay!!

From Me to Everyone 11:53 AM

Introduce your name and chapter in the chat! And weather if you're having any.

Is also sprinkling here in Giddings! WOOOO!

From Randy Beehn to Everyone 11:53 AM

Randy Beehn Sabine-Neches Chapter!

From Donna Otto to Everyone 11:54 AM

Donna Otto from South Texas Border Chapter

From Carla Stang to Me (Direct Message) 11:54 AM

I have to leave the meeting early today. I'll catch up w/recording and/or notes.

Me to Carla Stang (Direct Message) 11:54 AM

Sounds good!

From SUTPHIN to Everyone 11:54 AM

Rena Sutphin-Indian Trail

From Carolyn Henderson to Everyone 11:54 AM

Carolyn Henderson from El Camino Real Chapter

From Me to Everyone 11:55 AM

Introduce your name and chapter in the chat! And weather if you're having any.

From Katie Moses to Everyone 11:55 AM

Katie Moses- Prairie Oaks Chapter

From SUTPHIN to Everyone 11:56 AM

Raining here! We need badly here in Corsicana

From Kathy Pittman to Everyone 11:56 AM

Kathy Pittman Cradle of Texas chapter.

I'm feeding one of the twins so can't take notes!!!!

And it's raining

From Debra Jones to Everyone 11:56 AM

Debra Jones - Red River Chapter. Rain in the area.

From Sharon Hamilton to Everyone 11:56 AM

Good day! Sharon Hamilton from Cross Timbers Chapter.

From Sam Kieschnick to Everyone 11:56 AM

Dear Mary Pearl, I am eating leftover sausage from Giddings meat market! :)

From Michelle Haggerty to Everyone 11:56 AM

WHile you are logging in today please update your name on your profile. >> Right click on your photo/video + Rename

From Mary Jane Brown to Everyone 11:57 AM

Hello from Midland. Llano Estacado Chapter

From Me to Everyone 11:57 AM

@Sam - and you didn't invite me for lunch?!

From Kathy Pittman to Everyone 11:57 AM

The cracks in the pasture are closing up.

From Nancy (she, her) to Everyone 11:57 AM

Nancy Phillips GoodWater Chapter

From Heartwood to Everyone 11:58 AM

Hello from Heartwood. Carolyn Langlinais here.

From Pam House to Everyone 11:58 AM

Pam House, Galveston Bay Area Chapter

From julianyates to Everyone 11:58 AM

hello, Julian Yates, Balcones Canyonlands chapter

From Sam Kieschnick to Everyone 11:58 AM

:) Sam Kieschnick, chapter advisor for North Texas Master Naturalist - Dallas area

From Nancy Rabensburg to Everyone 11:58 AM

Howdy, Nancy Rabensburg, Lost Pines Chapter

From Bob Cunningham to Everyone 11:59 AM

Bob Cunningham, Mid-Coast Chapter president.

From Dan Porter to Everyone 11:59 AM

Dan Porter Panhandle Chapter

From Letty LeBert to Everyone 11:59 AM

Hi, sorry multi tasking at the moment!

Ag agent Orange CO

From John P. O'Connell to Everyone 11:59 AM

John P. O'Connell, Advisor Cradle of Texas Chapter

From Lisa to Everyone 12:00 PM

Lisa A, President - Capital Area Chapter

From Margaret Avard to Everyone 12:01 PM

Margaret Avard

Bluestem Chapter President

From Rick Travis to Everyone 12:01 PM

Rick Travis, Blackland Prairie chapter here.

From Michelle Haggerty to Everyone 12:02 PM

<https://txmn.tamu.edu/tmntuesdays/>

Register for the September Webinar here:

<https://tpwdevents3000.webex.com/webappng/sites/tpwdevents3000/meeting/register/5fcc55aede344b4b9d05acb3da728fd7?ticket=4832534b0000000588ebc8a62a56dc4de759ed731e40319264916ee68136c66f0167f29444b2ff29×tamp=1661878894105&RGID=r01a54bc29f96974b51217a28dcaee215>

From BeckyGullette to Everyone 12:03 PM

Becky Gullette Cypress Basin Chapter

From Me to Everyone 12:04 PM

Have you submitted your Chapter Project Fair entry yet?

From HCMN to Everyone 12:04 PM

Bob Adkins - Hays County

From Debra Jones to Everyone 12:05 PM

Will TMNTuesdays continue next year?

From Me to Everyone 12:06 PM

<https://txmn.tamu.edu/2022-chapter-project-fair/>

@Debra - great question - we've talked about it but will need to verify. Will let you know in October.

From Debra Jones to Everyone 12:06 PM

Thank you.

From Carla Stang to Everyone 12:07 PM

Day one of conference - session times conflict w/the leadership luncheon. Do we still sign up for morning and afternoon session and leave them early and arrive late?

From Rich to Everyone 12:08 PM

can we order State Curriculum for pickup at the State Meeting?

From Pam House to Everyone 12:08 PM

What are the current registration numbers?

From Sam Kieschnick to Everyone 12:14 PM

Hahaha! He may not be on earth. :) Wonderful statement!

From Me to Everyone 12:15 PM

Right!? I feel like i'm not on earth somedays!

From Margaret Avard to Everyone 12:16 PM

Will virtual attendees be able to see the Keynote presentations?

From Me to Everyone 12:22 PM

Yes - virtual attendees will have access to all keynotes and the selected virtual sessions - see the agenda online!

@Rich - coming up. . .

<http://txmn.tamu.edu/2022-annual-meeting/#contests>

2022 Video Contest Entry page - <https://txmn.tamu.edu/2022-video-contest/>

See samples of past year's winners and submissions at:

<https://www.youtube.com/user/txmnaturalistprogram/videos>

From Michelle Haggerty to Everyone 12:23 PM

Photo, Art & Media Contest: <https://txmn.tamu.edu/2022-annual-meeting-photo-art-media-contest/>

From Carla Stang to Everyone 12:24 PM

BTW, Catherine's image is a pencil drawing NOT a photo

From Carolyn Henderson to Everyone 12:24 PM

It was amazing!

From Michelle Haggerty to Everyone 12:25 PM

Sponsors: <https://txmn.tamu.edu/2022-annual-meeting/#sponsor>

From Me to Everyone 12:29 PM

It's raining HARD here now and thundering. . . .)

From Carolyn Henderson to Everyone 12:34 PM

How many in bulk order?

Put El Camino Real chapter on list for Spring class.

From Michelle Haggerty to Everyone 12:36 PM

<https://txmn.tamu.edu/chapter-resources/chapter-documents/>

From Mary Jane Brown to Everyone 12:36 PM

Like the flow chart!!!

From Me to Everyone 12:36 PM

Everyone give Annabelle our program office intern kudos! (She's a Big Country Chapter member too!)

From Sharon Hamilton to Everyone 12:37 PM

Can you explain the difference between the CMOP and the Chapter Operating Handbook?

From Me to Everyone 12:38 PM

@Yes - Sharon - we will have that distinction available at the Sept Meeting.

From Debra Jones to Everyone 12:42 PM

Will the Certification certificate change since Carter Smith retired and his signature is on the certificate?

From Michelle Haggerty to Everyone 12:42 PM

yes once a new person is named

From Debra Jones to Everyone 12:42 PM

Thanks.

From Terri Hurley to Everyone 12:45 PM

Thank you! My plane is taking off so I will have to check out.

From Me to Everyone 12:46 PM

Thanks Terri!

From Pam House to Everyone 12:46 PM

Did you have current registration numbers for the annual meeting?

From Sam Kieschnick to Everyone 12:47 PM

Great numbers!

From Nancy (she, her) to Everyone 12:47 PM

Will new Junior Master Naturalist pins be ordered?

From Laura Gillis to Everyone 12:48 PM

We make a donation in their memory to one of our partners.

From Michelle Haggerty to Everyone 12:48 PM

TMN Program Endowment Memorials: <https://masternaturalistendowment.org/>

From Carolyn Henderson to Everyone 12:49 PM

We haven't lost anyone since I've been a member, so I will have to ask the club.

From Mary Jane Brown to Everyone 12:49 PM

We have suggested donations to the TMN Endowment

From Kathy Pittman to Everyone 12:50 PM

For memorials - we show pictures at meetjng, share details from family and we send card from chapter. We talked about financial contributions but we don't have a lot of funds.

Sometime family will designate where to send donations and we share those

From Heartwood to Everyone 12:50 PM

Thanks y'all.

From Michelle Haggerty to Everyone 12:50 PM

Keep in mind we do have a photo memorial at the annual meeting for members who have passed in the last year too. Donna Cole adds this to the annual presentation

From Sharon Hamilton to Everyone 12:50 PM

We have posted an article in our monthly newsletter.

From Kathy Pittman to Everyone 12:51 PM

Yes we add to newsletter as well

From Nancy Rabensburg to Everyone 12:51 PM

How can we set up Chapter to receive contributions of stock or shares of a mutual fund?

From Rich to Everyone 12:51 PM

WE display plaque in existing benches

From Nancy Rabensburg to Everyone 12:51 PM

Thanks

From Michelle Haggerty to Everyone 12:51 PM

<https://masternaturalistendowment.org/>

From Sharon Hamilton to Everyone 12:52 PM

Thank you! Lots of information to digest and share!

From Rich to Everyone 12:52 PM

square?

From Sharon Hamilton to Everyone 12:53 PM

Cross Timbers has paypal plug-in on our TMN-hosted website.

From Kathy Pittman to Everyone 12:53 PM

We use square

From Nancy (she, her) to Everyone 12:53 PM

more and more of our members are using paypal to pay

From Rich to Everyone 12:54 PM

use smile already

From Sharon Hamilton to Everyone 12:54 PM

Yes, and you don't have to have a PayPal account to use the app; can pay with your own credit card.

From BeckyGullette to Everyone 12:55 PM

Thank you all

From Laura Gillis to Everyone 12:55 PM

Thank you!

From Mary Jane Brown to Everyone 12:55 PM

Thank you and fingers crossed for rain

From Carolyn Henderson to Everyone 12:55 PM

Thank you

From Nancy Rabensburg to Everyone 12:55 PM

Thank you all!

From julianyates to Everyone 12:55 PM

thANKS BYE